
 
 

Attached is an Ordinance captioned: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 

 

cc: Jerry L. Wilkerson Jr., Department of Public Services Director 

 

 

April 20, 2022 

 

 

TO:  Mayor and Members of Council      202201021 

 

FROM: John P. Curp, Interim City Manager 

 

SUBJECT: Ordinance – Lease Agreement College Hill Town Hall 
 
 

AUTHORIZING the City Manager to execute a Lease Agreement 

with Mutual Dance Theatre and Arts Centers pursuant to which 

Mutual Dance Theatre and Arts Centers will lease the College Hill 

Town Hall located at 1805 Larch Avenue in College Hill neighborhood 

for up to 10 years. 
 


